2/24/25, 11:19 AM Gmail - Fwd: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E
M Gmall Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk> 24 February 2025 at 10:40
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <agib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi, please process the attached order.
Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@virtusuae.com>

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 at 04:44

Subject: RE: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E

To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@yvirtusuae.com>, Arunagiri Adikesavan <ArunagiriA@yvirtusuae.com>, Sumesh Parathy <Orders@virtusuae.com>

Good morning Ryan,
Kindly acknowledge the attached PO and update us with an ETA.

Thanks,

Anjana
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From: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 5:26 PM

To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Arunagiri Adikesavan <ArunagiriA@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: RE: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E

Thanks Ryan.

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 5:03 PM

To: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@VirtusUAE.com>

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Arunagiri Adikesavan <ArunagiriA@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E

Dear Anjana

Thank you very much for your email.

There are two versions, the sensors are identical, but one is supplied with a special flow divertor for use with the MAXBLEND blenders:

0110452 Oxygen sensor MAX-550E with standard flow diverter = USD $100.40 each EXW

0110454 Oxygen sensor MAX-550E with MAXBLEND flow divertor = USD $125.80 each EXW

Best regards

Ryan
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

Gmail - Fwd: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 12:49, Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@virtusuae.com> wrote:

Good evening, Mr. Ryan,

Kindly quote us the best price for Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E [Ref: R140P02-001].

Thank you and kind regards,

VIRTUS GROUP

Enabling Excellence...

Anjana Chirayath
Surendranath
Sales and Service Coordinator

M. +971.56.5373.100
T. +971 4 224 4274 [Ext. 891]
mtg114@yvirtusuae.com

Virtus Trading Ltd

Office No. 604, NBQ Building,Khalid Bin Al
Waleed Street, Burdubai, Dubai, UAE P.O. Box
337154, Dubai, UAE.

T. +971. 2.552.8193
F. +971. 2.552.8194
www.VirtusUAE.com

* MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY -

Please consider the environment before printing
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Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message
and notify the sender; you should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organization. No reliance may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents.
No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the
sender; you should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of
the organization. No reliance may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.
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